

I'm a 25 year-old digital art director and I graduated from ECV Digital with a Master's Degree in Web Design. If you want to send me to the other side of the world, I will never say no. If you want me to learn a new language, it will be my pleasure. If you want me to bribe you with a cake, we can discuss it. (๑_๑)

experience

- **Niji** - Digital Art Director / UI Designer
Paris, September 2019 - Now.
- **Mazarine Digital** - AD in work-study contract.
Paris, September 2017 - June 2019.
- **Guideknows** - Winning startup of the French Tech Diversité contest.
Paris, June 2017 (1-year support at Station F).
- **Guideknows** - COO & Co-founder
Participation in the Startup Launchpad HEC - 42.
Paris & London, January 2017 - March 2017.
- **Babel** - Internship - Junior Art Director
Paris, June 2016 - September 2016.

education

- **ECV Digital** - Master's Degree in Web Design **(4 days/week at work)**
Paris, September 2017 - June 2019.
- **EPSAA** - Diploma (I) of Art Director in visual and multimedia communication.
Paris, September 2014 - June 2017.
- **Atelier de Sèvres** - Preparatory course.
Paris, September 2013 - June 2014.
- **ESAA Duperré** - Foundation Course in applied arts.
Paris, September 2012 - June 2013.
- **Lycée Saint-Aspais** - Baccalauréat, majoring in literature. Melun, June 2012.

skills & languages

Photoshop ☺
Illustrator ☺
InDesign ☺
After Effects ☺
Sketch ☺
Zeplin ☺
Figma ☺
Invision ☺
HTML & CSS ☺
Javascript ☺ *nope*

UI design, art direction, prototyping, print design, photography and photo editing, branding, HTML and CSS.

- Web quality (Opquast Certification : **925**).
- French (Native, Voltaire Certification : **936**).
- English (Fluent, TOEIC : **990**).
- Italian (Elementary proficiency).
- German & Korean (Beginner).

interests & links

Sport Running, skiing, ex-football referee, quarantined w/ Chloe Ting.
Music Learnt piano for 15 years at the conservatory, guitar, choir.
Reading And according to my mood : Ted, Quora, Medium on the daily.
Theatre Bilingual in French and Italian as a comedian, & stage director.
Travel And creation of a travel startup, winner of the French Tech Diversité program. Learning Korean & Italian in my spare time.

- 🌐 estelleburnichon.com
- Be [Estelle Burnichon](#)
- in [Estelle Burnichon](#)
- t stllbn.tumblr.com
- 📷 [@stllbn](#)